
U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Roy Lynn Eicher 
Hunters Den of Ohio 
1299C Ohio Pike 
Amelia,OH 45102. Clermont 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P P.C.) 
773015-2016-0537-B1B 

3 PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
431025018M00941 

4a. TARGET DATE 
9/30/2016 

4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
- Lead Investigator 

- Assigned Investigator 
(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

7 ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

(b)(6) , Area Supervisor. 06/09/2016 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Conduct Firearms Disposition Emphasis Inspection. Refer to 1O1 Manual. Chapter C — Firearms Inspections and FY 16 Domain 
Assessment. Conduct 100% inventory and ATF Form 4473 review unless authorized in advanced by Area Supervisor and DIO.

9 INSPECTION RESULTS [71 CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10 TRAVEL EXPENSES OPTIONAL) 
NO OF VIOLATIONS 6 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 81 NO. OF TECS HITS 2112 -POA 

NO OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11 ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by (b)(6) - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on• 07/15/7018 
This is an alternate recommendation as a result of licensee's failure to file multiple sales reports when legally required i 
instances. The licensee's overall error rate is low. and the errors were not intentional. Licensee acknowledged significance o 
violation(s) and was very cooperative during inspection. 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

(DA3) 112 Rtalc Law 55 12 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

JUN 2016 41.00 

JUL 2016 19.00 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

(b)(6) 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 60.00 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 60.00 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Agree with IOls alternate recommendation from Warning Conference to Warning Letter and No Recall based on following-

Licensee's overall business is very good. Failure to file multiple sale forms constitutes a Warning Conference However, licensee did file 
forms correctly and these omissions were a result of oversight_ Licensee acknowledged significance of violation(s) and was very cooperative 
during inspection_ No willfulness was disclosed_ 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

X REVIEWED X CONCUR SEE COMMENTS FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
(b) 6 - Area Supervisor 

REVIEW DATE 
07/18/2016 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Roy Lynn Eicher 
Hunters Den of Ohio 
1299C Ohio Pike 
Amelia,OH 45102, Clermont 

2_ U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
773015-2016-0537-B1B 

3 PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
431025018M00941 

4a TARGET DATE 
9/30/2016 

4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Viols WL ONLY and No Recall Inspection 

[g] REVIEWED El CONCUR El SEE COMMENTS [8] FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
JALEDOUX - Director Industry Operations 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

El 1.  

❑ 2.  
E13.  

4.  

Digitally signed by Judyth A LeOo,
ON: cr,Judyth A. LeDout, o=ATF, 

dS Lt_r>v,, Qp-nin 

REVIEW DATE 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 

07/18/2016 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

550 Main Street, Room 8-507 
Cincinnati, OH 45202 

'JUL 1 92016 
www.atigov. 

773015 
5373 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Roy Eicher 
Hunters Den of Ohio 
1299C Ohio Pike 
Amelia, OH 45102 

4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

Dear Mr. Eicher, 

(b) (6) 

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covering the period of 
June 16, 2015, through June I6, 2016, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of 
Federal Regulations, Part 478. A copy of the Report of Violations, Form 5030.5, issued 
at the time of the inspection is enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives (ATF) investigator. You indicated that you understood the requirements 
of the firearms laws and regulations. You further indicated that corrective actions would 
be taken to eliminate future violations. 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are 
important to law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect 
the public. It is essential that you comply with all federal laws and regulations that 
govern your firearms business. This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the 
public and ensure that criminals do not gain access to firearms. ATF appreciates the 
efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we look forward to 
continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your federal firearms license is conditioned upon your 
compliance with Federal laws and regulations. Any future violations, either repeat or 
otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license. 
Please ensure that future compliance is achieved. 
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1 

Roy Eicher 

Should you have an 
(b)(6) , at (b)(6) 

uestions regarding this matter, please contact Investigator 

(b)(6) 
Area Supervisor 

Enclosure 

cc: National Licensing Center 
Cincinnati II (1O) Field Office 
Correspondence File 

(b)(6) 
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g S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of-Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosix es Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a halt point pen when con ptefing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative The remaining copies will he subnined with the completed inspection report Super, isms ou t detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

blame of Proprietor 
Roy Lynn Etcher 
Hunters Den of Ohio 

Street Address 
I299C Ohio Pike 

City 
Amelia 

Stale 

Oil 

Zip Code 

45102- 

County 
Clermont 

Page I of 

3 Pages 

License/Permitjtegistry Number Wont/ 

4310250185100941 

Expiration Date 

12/1/2018 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

06/162015 through 0016/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records rind operations has disclosed the following violations which hate been explained to you: 

Number. I 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to properly complete ATF Form 4473 transaction as prescribed by the form °nil 
occa ns. Licensee failed to ensure transferee correct' con, Acted boxes 24 and 25 in Section 

actions(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) ro
b. iliand440 LAY 112-5: 71275 FYA 5521. (0) (6) 

Citation; 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Number: 2 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure transferee correctly completed ATF Forms 4473 illiaccasioris 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 

Citation: 27 CFR 478 124(O( I) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
ff not corrected intmedlote41 

Corrective Aaiun to be Taken: Ensure that all ATF Form 4-173 transactions are completed 
as prescribed by the form. These errors were made by the 
transferee and could not be corrected. 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If 1101 corrected tmatediateltt 

Corrective Action to be Taken: Ensure that the transferee properly completed future ATF 
Waal corrected immediately) Form 4473 transactions. These errors were made by the 

transferee and could not be corrected. 

Fa OM. pal t Only ATF F -ram 5055 5 

%PO 200
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Dcpartment of Justice 
i iiiireau of Alcohol. lotiacco. Firearms and Esplrnncs

Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a hall point pen when completing this Iomi. ATE officers will prepare this form in triplicate The original copy will he go en to the proprietor or a responsible reponentatise The remaining copies will he stihniitted with the completed inspection report Supervisors will detach one cop) from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor 
Roy Lynn Eicher 
Hunters Den of Ohio 

'street Address 

12990 Ohio Pike 
City 

Amelia 
State 

Oll 
/up Code 

45102- 

Crsunt) 

Ckrmont 
 Page 2 of 

3 Pages 

I icenseiPermiL'Registry Number (11 anti 

4310250 I gkit10941 

Estimation Date 

I2/1/2018 

Datets) ur Period of Inspection 

Oh/lb/201S through Ots Its'2016 

Inspection Result, 
An examination of your premises. records and operations has dtsclosed the lolling, mg s 'citations sshich hose been explained to you' 

Number: 3 

Nature of Violation: 
(553) Failure to properly complete the NICS contact information carne Is. n

transactions. In% I a N i (b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552). (b) (6 
(b) (3) - Public Law tv3`6 st'2t .4.g7) (h) (6) 

—,,„,„, (b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552). (b) (6) itWorrtLi 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 
Citation: 27 CFR 478 124( O(3 )( is ) 

Number. 4 

Nature of Violation: 
failure to convict Ti:A  Form 3310.4 
and ko.ohers ti

Re art of Multi le Sale or Other Dis ition 
(b) (3) Public Law 1 12-55 ( 125 Stat 552), (b) (6) 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552). (b) (6) - L.  112-55 (125 52at 552) 

( Hadar. 27 CFR 478.126a 

Date Corrections to be Alade: 
(If not cornered munedialeti 

Currcetis c Action to he Taken: Ensure that transferor's information is properly completed in 
Of riot corrected tmmetharelt) future 1TE Form 4473 transactions, licensee was 

instructed to make a cop) of the ATF Form 4473 and correct 
the en-or on the copy. where applicable. 

Date Corrections to be 
(IJ nut corrected tinmetheorly1 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrrcied tmittedirar61 

Ensure that all multiple sales of handguns are properly 
reported using ATE Form 3310 4. Report of Multiple Sale or 
Other Disposition of Pistols and Rcv ers. whenever more 
than I firearm is translem:d in a Ilse business day period. 
Ins estigator scrified all multiple sales were properly 
conipletedb) licensee s la A if Form 3310.4. 

For 01111“al Ise OH, 
• t-Form !LON 5 

• Am) 2IJI15 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosis es 

Report of Violations 

instructions 
Please isrite firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATf officers will prepare this !Orin in triplicate. The original copy will be gii en to the propriclor or a responsible representatise. The remaining copies will be submitted Will) the completed inspection report Supersisors will detach one cop} from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 
Roy Lynn Eicher 
Hunters Den of Ohio 

Street Address 

1299C Ohio Pike 
City 

Amelia 
Stale 

Oll 

Zip Code 

15102- 

County 

Clermont 
Page 3 of 

3 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (I i anY) 

431025018500941 
Expiration Date 

12/1/2918 

Date(s)or Period of Inspection 

96t16/2015 through On/1612016 

Inspection Results 
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the followings iolations which base been explained to you: 

Number: 5 

Nature of Violation: 
failure to ensure transferee correctly completed cxnificaliort information on 
1173: 

OX311
IT Forms 

(b) (3) - Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 
Citation: 27 CFR 478 'Pic) 

Number: 6 

Nature of 'Violation: 
Failure to properly record the LIC(IL11%1}1O11 and or disposition moo the bound hook record on 
occasions Licensee failed to properly record the acquisition rut the hound hook re id or: 

occasion land failed to properly record the disposition into the hound hook ft:Wit] Oil iL assn 
(bp) 11 

(b) (3) - Pubic L.W, 112-56 (125 Stat 552). (bT(5) 

lb 

as nut rem() nor to inspection ), I here were .pen clispirotions in bi id 
12 

. 
(b) (3) - Pudic Law 112-55 (125 53aL 552 were reconciled afkr tory kifi of asadable recon.15 (bound book hoes 

(b)(3)- Mat Lao 112-55.4125..- 5 irearm was missm from insentt and could not he rCCan lied 

(bound boo (b) (3) - Public Lai.' 112-55 (125 Stat. 552), (b) (6) 
Citation: 27 CFR 178 125(c) 

Dale Corrections to be Made: 
(WJIWI toren tett intinedkurli 

Correettie.%ction to be Taken: Insure that if a transferee answers `Yes" in prohibited 
/knot cornrtrd tmmrihatell) Pc m'on uuestions In item I I that no NICS background check 

is run and the transaerkin is stopped Ibis error was made 
b) the transferee and could not be corrected. 

Dak ( urreencias to he Slade: 
Wm.; corm, Ind i.mredwieli I 

(urrrestse tetion to be fakers: 1 nsure all acquisitions and dispositions are property 
ri./ nor co,trt 1rd twurieJtairh recorded into the bound book rctoril 

I Have Recened opy of 

Signature and title of A ()Ili 

Ft. riliTkao Lle OrwF 

11 of Violations (Pnyirretur*, sty,Xn,rturr and 

O 'ter 

(b)(6) Tor (b)(6) 
Date 

—.21(—s• 

Dj'71i79-04e
'at F um, SO LO 

Ra.twd :,,o4 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

(b)(4) 

(b)(6) 

Name: Roy Eicher UI#: 773015-2016-0537-B1B 
Trade Name: Hunters Den of Ohio FFL#: 4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

Address: 1299C Ohio Pike 
Amelia, OH 45102 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
Industry Operations Investigator (IO1) ( b)(6) conducted a full firearms 
compliance inspection beginning 6/16/2016 at the above business premises of 
Type 01/Dealer Federal Firearm Licensee Roy Eicher d/b/a Hunters Den of Ohio. 
The review of records and inventory concluded on 7/8/2016. Advanced 
notification was not i rovided. Responsible person Roy Eicher and store 
employee ( b)(6) were interviewed during the course of the inspection at 
the licensed business premises, and licensee gave record/inventory access to IOI 

during the course of the compliance inspection. The inspection covered 
the period of 6/16/2015-6/16/2016. The sco . e of the inspection was a Firearms 
Disposition E hasis Ins • ection. IO1(b) (6 ) confirmed the identity of Roy II I 

Eicher (OH DL (b)(6) , expires 2 9 2020) by viewing a valid state of Ohio 
Drivers License. No other federal, state, or local agencies participated in the 
investigation. 

Business Profile: 
The licensed business premises is a storefront located within Pierce Township, 
Clermont County, Ohio. IO (b )( 6 ) contacted Zoning Office (b ) (6) of 
Pierce Township (950 Locust Comer Road Cincinnati, OH 45245 (b)(6) 

) and confirmed the business premises meets all zoning requirements. (b)(6) 

The licensee mainly uses the FFL to buy and sell new and used handguns and 
long guns to the general public in Clermont County, Ohio. Licensee also 
provides transfer services to the public. This store location retails firearms, 
firearms accessories, ammunition, and other sporting goods supplies and 
equipment. No other business operations are conducted from the FFL location. 
The licensee does conduct business at . • shows 'rimaril Bill Goodman's in 
Sharonville Ohio. (b)(4) 

) are the primary suppliers. The licensee does not conduct 
Internet sales. The licensee advertises by word of mouth and business cards. 
There is no off-site storage of firearms. A Type 01/Dealer Federal Firearms 
License remains appropriate for the business. 

During the course of the inspection, it was discovered that the licensee acquired 
approximatel (b)(4) firearms and transferred approximately ( b )(4) firearms during 
the inspection period. At the time of inspection, the licensee had an inventory of 
162 firearms. Approximately ( b 41 of sales are new firearms and approximately 

of sales are used firearms. 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 1 of 10 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Roy Eicher UI#: 773015-2016-0537-B1B 
Trade Name: Hunters Den of Ohio FFL#: 4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

Ownership and Control: 
The business is a sole proprietorship. No unreported changes in business 
structure or hidden ownership were noted. All responsible persons are correctly 
listed in the Federal Licensing System (FLS) data base. 

Variance: 
The licensee does not maintain a variance from the Bureau of ATF; no 
need for a variance was discovered. 

2 - Recommendation 
Violations, Warning Letter Only and No Recall 

This is an alternate recommendation as a result of licensee's failure to file multiple 
sales reports when ( b)( 7 )( E ) . The licensee's overall 
error rate is low, and the errors were not intentional. Licensee acknowledged 
significance of violation(s) and was very cooperative during inspection. 

3 - Inspection History 
Inspection history is listed below: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

September 2003, Qualification Inspection 
773015-2003-0504 
Approve Application 
N/A 

April 2005, Compliance Inspection 
773015-2005-0154 
No Violations, No Further Action, No Referrals 
None 

December 2006, Compliance Inspection 
773015-2007-0079 
Violations, ROV Only, No Recall 
27 CFR 478.21(a) 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i) 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(ii) 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 
27 CFR 478.126a 

Revised 5/15/14 
February 2019 Narrative Production 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Trade Name: 
Name: Roy Eicher 

Hunters Den of Ohio 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 

Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

Date and Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

UI#: 773015-2016-0537-B1B 
FFL#: 4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

April 2008, Compliance Inspection 
773015-2008-0115 
No Violations, No Further Action, No Referrals 
None 

April 2009, COA Qualification Inspection 
773015-2009-0256 
Approve Application 
N/A 

July 2010, Compliance Inspection 
773015-2010-0358 
No Violations, No Further Action, No Referrals 
None 

August 2011, Compliance Inspection 
773015-2011-0139 
Violations, ROV Only, No Recall 
27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory 
In order to check the accuracy of the licensee's bound book record to present 
inventory, IO (b)(6) conducted an inventory by comparing the firearms in inventory at 
the licensed premises to the open dispositions in the bound book. There were  open 
dispositions in the licensee's bound book record and 162 firearms in invento . The 
o en dis osition for an (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

could not be reconciled, and the firearm was 
consi ere. missing • om inventory. The licensee submitted an ATF Form 3310.11 
Theft/Loss Re ort on 7/8/2016. See Exhibit 1 and reference ATF Incident 

• 

The licensee was cited a violation (Violation 6) under Title 27 CFR 478.125(e) for 
failure to properly record the acquisition and/or disposition into the bound book record 

!II 
occasions. In addition to the missing firearm, there were five open 

ispositions in the bound book whic were reconciled after review of available records. 
(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

Further details of this violation can be found 
in Section 13 — Vio ations. so see Worksheet 1 and reference Violation 6. 

No theft/loss reports were filed with ATF during the 12 month inspection period. Also, 
no trafficking issues relating to acquisition and disposition of firearms, firearms 
containing obliterated serial numbers, or illegal firearms were found. 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 3 of 10 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Roy Eicher UI#: 773015-2016-0537-B1B 
Trade Name: Hunters Den of Ohio FFL#: 4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
IOI (b)(6) reviewed all ATF Form 4473 transactions completed by the licensee in 
the previous 12 months. A cr reviewing the licensee's ATF Form 4473s and verifying 
the NICS Transaction Numbers from the last two months through use of the NICS FFL 
audit log, no fraudulent use of NICS was found. There were 11 denials within the past 
12 months. The NICS FFL audit log is attached as Exhibit 2. No sales to law 
enforcement officers were found. During the inspection of the licensee's ATF Forms 
4473, 5 violations were found regarding Federal Firearms Regulations as described 
below. 

There were. ATF Form 4473s containing errors, accounting for five violations: 

Violation #1 —IATF Forms 4473 contained errors in boxes 24 and 25 resulting 
in violation of 27 CFR 478.21(a). 

Violation #2 ATF Forms 4473 contained errors in boxes 11c, 11j, 111, 
and/or 17 resu tang in violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1). 

Violation #3 — ATF Forms 4473 contained errors recording NICS contact 
information in boxes 21a and/or 21d resulting in violation of 27 CFR 
478.124(c)(3)(iv). 

Violation #4 Al unreported multiple sales were found on ATF Forms 4473 
resulting in vio ation of 27 CFR 478.126a. 

Violation #5U ATF Forms 4473 contained a "Yes" answer to a prohibited 
person question(s) in item 11 and the firearm was subsequently transferred 
resulting in violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c). 

Further details of these Violations can be found in Section 13 — Violations; also see 
Worksheet 2 2012 Edition. Erroneous ATF Forms 4473 are attached as Exhibit 3. 

6 — Multiple Sales 
ep.There were. multiple sale transactions involving. firearms reported by the 

licensee over the course of the last 12 months. After reviewing all ATF Form 
4473 transactions completed by the licensee in the previous 12 mont s, IO 
discovered that the licensee failed to complete ATF Form 3310.4 (Report o Mu tiple 
Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers)! occasions involving. 
firearms. The licensee was cited a violation under Tit e 27 CFR 478.126a. A copy of 
the ATF Form 4473 transactions are attached in Exhibit 3; also see Worksheet 2 (2012 
Edition) and reference Violation 4. IO ( b ) (6 ) verified all multiple sales were properly 
completed by licensee via ATF Form 3310.4. See Exhibit 4. 

(b)(6) 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 4 of 10 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Roy Eicher UI#: 773015-2016-0537-B1B 
Trade Name: Hunters Den of Ohio FFL#: 4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

7 — Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
No straw purchases were found. No suspicious purchasing habits of transferee's were 
discovered. 

8 — Trace Activity 
According to the Firearm Trace History provided by the Electronic Tracing System 
(eTrace), the licensee ha 

a
firearm traces over the course of the last 12 months. As a 

result of the licensee's (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
. See Exhibit 5. 

The licensee is in compliance with the demand letter requirements. 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 
The licensee does not possess any NFA Special Occupational Tax Stamp. 

10 - Referrals 
No referrals were generated. 

11- Other 
Deconfliction was conducted by IOI b) (6) on 6/20/2016 through NFORCE, NCIC, as 
well as ATF CE and Intel with negative results. 

Licensee is compliant with Youth Handgun Safety Act and provides secure gun 
storage/safety devices where applicable. 

12 - Closing Actions 
A closing conference was held on 7/8/2016 with responsible person Roy Eicher 
regarding the fmdings of the compliance inspection. The licensee was reminded of the 
Gun Control Act requirements for maintaining a Federal Firearms License. IO 
reviewed the Report of Violations with licensee, concluding with the signing of the 
Report of Violations. An overview concerning Federal Firearms Rules and 
Regulations was then given to the licensee, concluding with the signing of the 
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations by Roy Eicher. See Exhibit 6. 

(b)(6) 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 5 of 10 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Roy Eicher UI#: 773015-2016-0537-B1B 
Trade Name: Hunters Den of Ohio FFL#: 4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED DECEMBER 2006 

Nature of Violation: 
failure to properly complete ATF Form 4473 transaction as prescribed by the form on 

occasions. Licensee failed to ensure transferee correct) completed boxes 24 and 25 
in Section C of 4 ATF Form 4473 transactions 1(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee Response: 
Licensee claimed employee(s) must have been in a hurry when completing these ATF 
Forms 4473. 

Corrective Action: 
Ensure that all ATF Form 4473 transactions are completed as prescribed by the form. 
Licensee was instructed to make a copy of the ATF Form 4473 and correct the error on 
the copy, where applicable. 

Copies of all erroneous ATF Forms 4473 transactions are attached as Exhibit 3. Also 
reference Worksheet 2 (2012 Edition). 

2. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED AUGUST 2011 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to ensure transferee correctly completed ATF Forms 4473111 occasions: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee Response: 
Licensee claimed employee(s) must have been in a hurry when completing these ATF 
Forms 4473. 

Revised 5/15/14 Page 6 of 10 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Roy Eicher UI#: 773015-2016-0537-B1B 
Trade Name: Hunters Den of Ohio FFL#: 4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

Corrective Action: 
Ensure that the transferee properly completed future ATF Form 4473 transactions. 
These errors were made by the transferee and could not be corrected. NOTE: ICI 

ran the transferees through NCIC/III resulting in no hits. (b)(6) 

Copies of all erroneous ATF Forms 4473 transactions are attached as Exhibit 3. Also 
reference Worksheet 2 (2012 Edition). 

3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED DECEMBER 2006 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to properly complete the NICS contact information correctl on 16 ATF Form 

,5O,_ 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 
4473 transactions. Box 21a was blank or incorrect o i forms 

• ox 21 was I . I or incorrect on orms 
) and 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee Response: 
Licensee claimed employee(s) must have been in a hurry when completing these ATF 
Forms 4473. 

Corrective Action: 
Ensure that transferor's information is properly completed in future ATF Form 4473 
transactions. Licensee was instructed to make a copy of the ATF Form 4473 and correct 
the error on the copy, where applicable. 

Copies of all erroneous ATF Forms 4473 transactions are attached as Exhibit 3. Also 
reference Worksheet 2 (2012 Edition). 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Roy Eicher UI#: 773015-2016-0537-B1B 
Trade Name: Hunters Den of Ohio FFL#: 4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

4. 27 CFR 478.126a 

REPEAT OF VIOLATION CITED DECEMBER 2006 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to complete ATF Form 3310.4 

DOI 112 

Pistols and Revolvers occasions: 
' e b ort of Multi • le Sale or Other Dis • osition of 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee Response: 
Licensee indicated these errors were an oversight. 

Corrective Action: 
Ensure that all multiple sales of handguns are properly reported using ATF Form 
3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers, 
whenever more than 1 firearm is transferred in a five business day period. IOI 
verified all multiple sales were properly completed by licensee via ATF Form 3310.4. 

(b)(6) 

Copies of all erroneous ATF Forms 4473 transactions are attached as Exhibit 3. Also 
reference Worksheet 2 (2012 Edition). 

5. 27 CFR 478.99(c) 

Nature of Violation: bx 
Failure to ensure transferee correctly completed certification information on ATF 
Forms 4473: 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552, (b)(6) 

Licensee Response: 
Licensee claimed employee(s) must have been in a hurry when completing these ATF 
Forms 4473. 

Corrective Action: 
Ensure that if a transferee answers "Yes" to prohibited person questions in item 11 that 
no NICS background check is run and the transaction is sto I . ed. This error was made 
by the transferee and could not be corrected. NOTE: IOI (b)(6) ran the transferees 
through NCIC/III resulting in no hits. 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Roy Eicher UI#: 773015-2016-0537-B1B 
Trade Name: Hunters Den of Ohio FFL#: 4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

6. 27 CFR 478.125(e) 

Nature of Violation: 
Failure to properly record the acquisition and/or disposition into the bound book record 
oil occasions. Licensee failed to properly record the acquisition into the bound book 
record o occasion and failed to properly record the disposition into the bound book 
record o occasions. 

(b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 
T ere were open • ispositions m tie 

bound book which were reconciled after review of available records (bound book lines 
firearm was missin. from (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 

I I • (b)(3) - 112 Public Law 55 125 Stat 552 invento an con not e reconci e 

Licensee Response: 
Licensee indicated he was absent from the business premises for an extended period of 
time due to illness and failed to maintain his bound books at an acceptable level. 

Corrective Action: 
Ensure all acquisitions and dispositions are properly recorded into the bound book 
record. 

Reference Worksheet 1. 

Respectfully submitted, 

(b)(6) 
/15/2016 

Industry Operations Investigator 
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT 

Name: Roy Eicher UI#: 773015-2016-0537-B1B 
Trade Name: Hunters Den of Ohio FFL#: 4-31-025-01-8M-00941 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 

Worksheets 

1) Information Page 
2) Worksheet 1, Inventory and A&D Review 
3) Worksheet 2, ATF Form 4473 (2012 Edition) Review 
4) Statistical Page 

Exhibits 

1) ATF Form 3310.11 
2) NICS FFL Audit Log 
3) ATF Forms 4473 
4) ATF Forms 3310.4 
5) 
6) ,1 k!cnowledgement of Federal Firearms Rules and Regulations 
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